From: Robert Guseman

To: Hung Le
Date: May 06, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0369-EX-CN-2020

Message:

To: Hung Le
Hung.Le@fcc.gov

From: Robert Guseman, Rohde &amp; Schwarz USA, Inc.
bob.guseman@rsa.rohde-schwarz.com

Applicant; Rohde &amp; Schwarz USA, Inc.
File Number:  0369-EX-CN-2020
Correspondence Reference Number: 55111
Date of Original Email: 05/06/2020

Hello Mr. Hung Le:

Thank you for the response. Unfortunately, | do not fully understand your directions below. While | get
there is a need for a pre-coordination with the FAA (www.faa.gov) for frequencies requested; | do not
understand how that is achieved. Beyond filing the application below, how does one execute and
achieve a &ldquo;prior coordination&rdquo; with the FCC? It is my understand that the FCC application
is the vehicle. | have no knowledge or understanding on who or how to contact the FCC for a prior
coordination.

Please advise.
Thanks so much
RGG



